

28/08/2018

IQAC meeting

members present:

1. Prof. R. C. Lal, Principal & Chairman
2. Dr. K. K. Sharma, member ~~member~~
3. Dr. Seema Raj, member ~~glaj~~
4. Dr. Vivek Sheel, member ~~Viu~~
5. Dr. Mukesh Kumar, member ~~Ug2~~
6. Dr. Ravi Kumar, Coordinator ~~Phy~~
7. Mr. Navin Mittal, member (admin.) ~~B~~

Minutes:

1. Proposal to organise workshop on research methodology is approved.
2. Upgradation of e-library is approved.
3. Proposal received for purchasing of books from departments is approved.
4. Upgradation of smart-classrooms is approved.

21-11-2018

IQAC Meeting

1. Prof. R.C. Lal, Principal & Chairman
2. Dr. K.K. Sharma, member ~~member~~
3. Dr. Seema Raj, member ~~member~~
4. Dr. Vivekshel, member ~~member~~
5. Dr. Mukesh Kumar, Member ~~Member~~
6. Dr. Ravi Kumar, Coordinator ~~Coordinator~~
7. Mr. Navin Mittal, Member (Admin.) ~~Member~~

minutes:

1. CAS promotion forms notice is approved to invite the applications of the faculty members.
2. Development of the DST-FIST Lab is approved in Physical-Chemistry Lab.
3. Development of e-learning room in lecture theatre-08 is approved.
4. Purchasing of lab instrument is science departments is approved.

18-02-2019

IQAC meeting

- 1- Prof. R.C. Lal, Principal & Chairman
- 2- Dr. K.K. Sharma, Member ~~member~~
- 3- Dr. Seema Raj, Member ~~member~~
- 4- Dr. Vivek Sheel, member ~~VU~~
- 5- Dr. Mukesh Kumar, member ~~member~~
- 6- Dr. Ravi Kumar, coordinator, ~~member~~
- 7- Mr. Navin Mittal, member (admin.) ~~member~~

minutes:

- 1- Reports of workshop on research methodology is approved.
- 2- Funds received from U.G.C. under C.P.E. scheme utilization of remaining grant will be completed by 31st March 2019.
- 3- Quotations invited for development of D.S.T. - F.J.S.T. lab.
- 4- Proposal for organising Nation-Seminar on I.P.R. is approved.